

April 3, 2012 Lanesboro Council Meeting

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: In attendance - D. Boughton, T. Glover, D. Glidden, D. Rockwell, C. Wilkes. Absent: R. Dilello, J. Fissel.

Also in attendance: Secy G. Hanrahan, Absent: Mayor Chris Maby.

Action on minutes of March 6, 2012: Motion by Boughton, 2nd by Rockwell to approve as presented. Unanimously approved.

Public input: Wayne Horvath requesting permission to cut trees on his property at corner of North Main & Depot Street. Asked for info on right of way on same property. TG to look into it. Deborah Travis requested more info on flooding on her property on Viaduct Street.

Police: Report given to Mayor Maby and not available at this meeting. PA State Trooper Jeff Burman – Oil & Gas liaison for Susquehanna County spoke with Council regarding bonding of roads due to increased traffic of heavy vehicles. Crime may be on the increase and the best defense is to know who is around. Further training is available for our local officers. Chief Jim Smith will work closely with State Police to improve issues.

COG report: Report previously distributed by T. Glover by e-mail.

OCC permit issued for property of Hinkley on Viaduct St. Water run off into Phillips yard being addressed. Glover has been in contact with Atty.

Dewitt regarding IPM Code.

Streets: Plow and spreader to be removed from Boro Truck. Received a complaint of continuing dust on Jefferson Street. Glover gave contact info to Rockwell with copies to homeowners for complaints.

Parks & recreation: Glover working with PEMA/FEMA regarding mulch to be replaced at the park. Boughton has cleaned up Luciana Park and reported that broken picnic tables need to be destroyed and replaced. Park needs to be mowed before the Easter Egg hunt.

Sewer/Refuse: Tire pickup discussed and tabled until next meeting.

NYS&W requested area behind garbage truck be cleaned up. Glover is still discussing sale of sewer system. PAWC is interested and info will be forwarded.

Community Center: Rental funds turned over to Treas Hanrahan. Discussion to renew the floor of the Center – one proposal from Gary Dibble of \$2,000.00. It was requested we receive one more proposal. Also we need discussion of funding – Tabled until next meeting.

Old Business: All FEMA/PEMA paperwork has been submitted by T. Glover and Mayor Maby. Maby has compiled (3) books of ordinances in to one. Ordinances will be reviewed at future meetings. Emergency

phone system needs to be set up with contacts of all interested families in area. Forms will be sent out with follow up for phone #'s etc.

Motion to adjourn made by Rockwell, 2nd by Wilkes.